01 ENERGY FUELS

Energy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc.
225 Union Blvd. Suite 600
Lakewood, CO, US, 80228

303 974 2140
www.energyfuels.com

February 10, 2025

Amy Yeldell
DRMS Room 215,
1001 E 62™ Ave,
Denver, CO 80216

Re:  Extension Request, Whirlwind Mine, Permit No. M-2007-044, Technical Revision

(TR-2), Adequacy Review-2

Dear Ms. Yeldell:

Energy Fuels Resources Inc. (“EFRI”) received the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
(“DRMS”) adequacy review dated February 6, 2025. As indicated in the letter, an extension for
time to respond may be requested. At this time, EFRI requests a one week extension to submit

the additional information to DRMS.

If you have any questions please contact me at (307)-351-9165 or dkolkman(@energyfuels.com,

or Scott Bakken at sbakken@energyfuels.com.

Sincerely, Diditallv sianed by b
igitally signed by Dawn
Dawn Kolkman
Date: 2025.02.10 10:23:26
Kolkman oo

ENERGY FUELS RESOURCES (USA) INC.
Dawn Kolkman
Permitting Manager, Regulatory Affairs

cc: M. Munson (DOGM), J. Whittington (BLM),
S.Bakken, T. Groves, N. Martin, D. Kolkman (EFRI)
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